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December 14, 2015

Ms. Deborah Jordan

Director, Air Division

United States Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Subject: Proposed Minor Revision to the Major Facility Review Permit for
Kirby Canyon Recycling and Disposal Facility
Facility No: A1812, Applications 21161, 27006 and 27147

Dear Ms. Jordan:

This is to advise you that the Bay Area Air Quality Management District is
proposing a minor revision to the Major Facility Review Permit for the Kirby
Canyon Recycling and Disposal Facility and is submitting the permit to
EPA for review.

The purpose of this minor permit revision is to make the following changes
to the permit:
¢ Revise Responsible Official and District Permit Contact
e Add new sources S-24 and S-25 stockpiles
e Update landfill gas collection system component counts
and alteration authorizations
e Revise heat input, condensate injection, nitrogen oxide,
and sulfur limits for the landfill gas flare

All proposed revisions are described in the attached Statement of Basis.

The proposed Major Facility Review Permit and the Statement of Basis can
be viewed on the BAAQMD website at:
http://www.baagmd.gov/permits/major-facility-review-title-v/title-v-permits.
We will also send the documents to you via the Electronic Permit Submittal
System. If you have any questions regarding this project, please contact
Dennis Jang, Senior Air Quality Engineer, at (415) 749-4707 or
djang@baagmd.gov.

Sincerely,

Signed By Jaime Williams

Jaime Williams
Director of Engineering
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